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execution and prevent
the travel restriction
like COVID, it is
recommended to allow co-
contractor.

This can also allow ANWS
to get the most
optimized and efficient




project organization
proposed by each of the
manufacturers.
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iy TSP 3.1.2 &R 2
According to TSP

3.1.2 If the contractor
has a better solution in
the hardware and system
architecture, the
contractor SHALL propose
modified system
architecture, equipment
list and specifications
to provide a basis for
comparison of functional
benefits.
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This clause should be
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revised to allow
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contractor to propose
subsitute solution
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Question:

What if the Contractor
1s not the orgional
manufacturer, but the
Contractor has acequired
the agreement signed
with orgional
manufacturer and the
proof of document is
provided by orgional
manufacturer. Please
advise it is qualified
the requirement in this
clause or not.
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Question: Regarding the
bid bond

Is this bid bond
confirmed by ANWS?

If so, can we have a
model?
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Question: Regarding the




i BEHET) Performance bond: HEIERBF- A
B 4% 374% 1,500 3~ Can we have a model? FoMAETFE L
= What are the applicable | 7 &M iE2 10% 5
AR - TG % ° rules? BB e
Is a direct issue
accepted?
FREFTH A5 (e LT C BHEFEL £F(EEHE Question: Regarding the RERRE R FFH R
i BEHIET) warranty bond HEIRBF- A
W 4% 374 % 500 § ~ % [s it applicable for HoOMAEIE £
T AR - LT % o this tender? TP PRI %5

Can we have a model?
What are the applicable
rules?

Is a direct issue
accepted?
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Question: Regarding the

==
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e 4
TE
B

SR
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%
i i 2018 ; Refund bond: g v &
W 9 252 20% Is it 20% or 30% of the £ 32 20% -
- TEFIIER  F ~ contract price?
BE o Can we have a model?
TR A EER AN ES B R Y What are the applicable
o PHERFIES O L RE rules?
T e i 2 AR AR o Is a direct issue
accepted?
PAEE s 64 | RF PR Question: PR G A F A
i For the tax clearance MR 2 5iT- ﬁﬁﬁi
certificate: O N IR Sh N
- Is it to be - UEP A ’fﬂ'lﬁ‘




submitted?

- Is a tax
clearance certificate of
less than 3 months
accepted?

M2 > Ta 3R

A P\ qu\#:lj o

PARRF ARG

W(D# % -

= s PARRE R
The currency of the tender
1s:

LD AT %5 -

New Taiwan Dollar.
W% (F e o
Fo AR B AP h R AEAR) o
Foreign currency:

(to be specified by the
Entity)

[CI(R)AT4 e oh ey (4 2
R g2 B A A
R R E S R TR &
N o AR A I E S SR )
FOEIITEAR)

New Taiwan Dollar or
foreign currency:

(the kind(s)
of foreign currency shall
be specified by the
Entity, and the total
price in NT Dollar in
equivalence of the foreign

We would like to kindly
request the possibility
for foreign companies to
submit prices and be
paid in standard
international currencies
such as United States
Dollars or Euros. This
would allow foreign
companies to provide
more costs effectiveness
to ANWS.

ANAREERERT
S R A

i}"o




currency shall be
calculated by the closing
rate of spot foreign
exchange selling by Bank
of Taiwan on the first
working day prior to the
date of award.

11| FEFes 82 | 1T & Question: PR GO A
3 | [N R Aol For the tax clearance Mgz hiT- 9%
certificate: Poo B 7% 4 A BT
- Is it to be - R E o Fw -
submitted? WHEP Rz > 7 & 3R
- Is a tax TN 2R o
clearance certificate of
less than 3 months
accepted?
12 | HARELFE | - > A H orin 2 % 0 & | The total price offered in | Considering the high AnAiRt L rEEg

P e
% 2 0F

SN

Bl 2R T2 4T3 B Ry
FEEREYELZ hOFEALY &
FhEERALI A FEP A
o o A% 3 DDP (Delivered
Duty Paid) P e fiig % B i i+ o

the list shall cover all
the prices for matters of
contract performance that
are required by the tender
documentation, no matter
what the list has
indicated such matters
This
procurement is adapted DDP
(Delivered Duty Paid). In
addition to the total

clearly or not.

inflation rates
impacting the global
economy and in order to
guarantee a sustainable
project implementation,
we would like to kindly
propose to have the
possibility to propose a
price revision formula
at least for the
warranty period.

ook kLA AR
SRS EENES T




price, a price revision
formula can be proposed.

13 | FEAFFFE | = AFEEF AT R |2~ AFESERT LG DDP (Delivered Duty AnuiLs4m3
% 2 0f g Jf;!%—v B R 2 47 sd B | B E AR #4275 | Paid) means that all the | &> *3xptk 4 DDP
FPEERCHAE hOERELY & ed R T 7422 s 9% | customs duties, handling | (Delivered Duty
PG E R A AT N AGFEP R | 2§ & 2wz EE AT | charges, local Paid) P &3 frig 2 b
o o M3rpE%k 4k DDP (Delivered | ® »t & H P /ifr o *4kPL | transportations, taxes [F JEI
Duty Paid) p &= fiig @ fifi* o % CIP (Carriage and applicable in Taiwan are
Insurance Paid To)i % fri% | under the contractor’s
" I dp P ehe & DAP responsibility. For a
Delivered At Place P ¢~ & | foreign company willing
T p R to bid and be in direct
contract with ANWS, this
The total price offered in | would mean to bear high
the list shall cover all costs to create a local
the prices for matters of branch. therefore this
contract performance that request to kindly
are required by the tender | replace by CIP incoterms
documentation, no matter or DAP incoterms.
what the list has
indicated such matters
clearly or not. This
procurement is adapted CIP
(Carriage and Insurance
Paid To ) or DAP
Delivered At Place
14 | #4EAEH 75 | 5P 7 %% Insurance Question: Could you please E N A 3 R

clarify the insurance

S b RS




covers related to this poe
part?
15 | M drpbz g | (-) Bl d Rl | () Bl d MR | AR p B ATIETS Y | AR RREFERT
%7 m pes 5 0 RN RPEMEIFFT P | 112 # 37 Ko ik
Wi > 113 = 09 » 30 p oz | Boo pigeed b pAc AR | TR T2 L F AR
L Fafd Bt AR pARL50 2 | O R B NTIRFEERE | N RSP ERY
2A AT- Ra NERIRGE kB2 E SmE 4 % S feo AR L L EEE
o BT BIEE T20 ) BER T2 RO RP
SRR e HE R = it is fixed completion TRH R
SR X date but the starting
Heie) w0 Fr- NEug 3R | date is floating. It
PRAR % ez % %~ e sy | will be very difficult
BFEZE 120 for Contractor to review
O EE SR o the lead time of
project. It is
recommended to define
lead time of project in
order to review its
capability.
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Difficult to find
replacement with same
qualification
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In the case ANWS would
accept the DAP or CIP
incoterms to apply then it
is allowed for the vendors
to submit offers excluding
all taxes.

[f 1t 1s not possible, can
ANWS provide the details
on all the applicable
taxes to a foreign
company?

DDP (Delivered Duty
Paid) means that all the
customs duties, handling
charges, local
transportations, taxes
applicable in Taiwan are
under the contractor’ s
responsibility. For a
foreign company willing
to bid and be in direct
contract with ANWS, this
would mean to bear high
costs to create a local
branch. therefore this
request to kindly
replace by CIP incoterms

or DAP incoterms.
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Question:

Could you please clarify
what is the
"Differential bond"?

[s there any model?
What are the applicable
rules?

In What cases is this
bond requested?

When is this bond to be
submitted (at the offer
submitted or after the
contract is awarded?
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Question:

[s the advance payment
20% or 30% of the total
contract price?
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16. FIAF FF 2 Rp 2 #
9 BB H 2
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Where the Entity has
delayed payment of this
Tender for causes not
attributable to the
Contractor, the Contractor
may file its complaint to:
(1) 3P n 2 peh H
Government employee ethics
department of the
procuring Entity;

(2) PSR 2+ 28 h
Higher entity of the
procuring Entity;

(3) Faxv sk

Agency Against Corruption,
Ministry of Justice;

(4) FEFEF] 2
Procurement Audit Team;
(5) #phiza ¥

The competent authority of
the Act;

(6) Foekiztid e
Directorate General of
Budgets, Accounting and
Statistics, Executive
Yuan.

As a general standard,
there is a clause for
the contractors to
suspend the project
execution in case of
non-payment or delayed
payment. Indeed, in the
event that the Entity
fails to pay the
Contractors any payment
by its due date, the
Contractors without
prejudice to any other
rights it may have, may
suspend the delivery of
its services to the
Entity under this
Contract, until payment
is received in full.
Provided that such
suspension shall only
occur after the
Contractors has notified
the Entity of its
intention to suspend,
and shall have (i)
specified in writing the
nature of the failure
and (ii) requested the

% Py PR B2 R T
EHEE R A
PBMIRLFEASR
Bl »RarpbR g ik
Py 24 B 47 P S R
TRIE -




At the same time the
contractor has the right
to suspend the the project
execution until the
delayed payment(s) is

Entity to remedy such
failure within a period
not less than fifteen
(15) days after receipt
by the Entity of such

received. notice.
21 | My BTN | RFBOEF TR E 2 > | (Z) BB h 9873 T 7l | Considering the current | &% 5 84k o K7
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Where the Contractor, when
performing the contract,
encounters any of the
following government
actions that result in
increase or reduction in
the expense of contract
performance, the contract
price may be adjusted:

1. Fefpiz b2 AT 8 % { -
Introduction of new law,
or amendments to the
existing law.

2. FRAFE R P 2 ATH &R

g -

New taxes or regulatory
fees or changes to
existing ones.

3. FFrad s 2T E A

crisis, manufacturers
are impacted by general
costs increases from
suppliers, materials,
components and
equipment. In order to
make the project the
most sustainable as
possible, we would like
to have the possibility
in agreement with the
entity for price
revision in case of
unexpected inflation
impacts during the
project as the curent
global crisis the world
1s facing.

e FRLAERY
R AR LA R
GEEEET S 4 21
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T
Changes to the fees and
expenses under government
control.

4 &e Fah st TET
Ao B PR R R
RPN T P ERNR
P e

Inflation on supplies
prices, duly justified, on
Contractor price out of
Republic of China control.
The COVID-19 Pandemic and
its effects have
significantly disrupted
the global semiconductor
and electronics component
industry with increased
demand leading to
shortages of supply and
price volatility for both
materials and services.
Additionally, the
situation in Ukraine is
contributing to shortages
in commodities and raw
materials, and
exacerbating the
volatility of prices.




Other event(s) of global
significance may have a
The

Contractor provides this

similar impact.

Price on the basis of
current information, but
reserves the right to
amend 1t to address any
significant changes in i1ts
supply chain in terms of
price, availability or
lead-time and/or in the
provision of services.”
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Poisonous gas, global
pandemic, fire or
explosion;

1. wefpz £ 2 A7H & % { o
Any supplement or
amendment of government
laws and regulations;

12. 23R % 2 BRsaEdd
Global shortage of
components

13. AR&HRFc 2 7 5,
e R/ RE A1 BEAE

BUEHEICHET R o

We would like to propose
the following new Force
Majeure elements based
on what could have seen
previously and
currently:

- Global pandemic such
as COVID-19 triggered
lockdowns, border
closures,

- Global shortage of
components as we could
experience now
worldwide, impacting
production lead times or

e Y5 FT R M 2R
LOATHEEE G A
FM TR AR
Bl d kR ki
P5. 3% BIP 4 3% p] 55 0
TR AFR Y
* ¥ A FE AR AR
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9. 13 F b ~ 13 4 B 2 b
ﬂiL °

0. 2L FVR T # 72 17 5 “TRZ Fofpd
%%%E?T&%l‘ﬁ?‘ﬂ
MR BEER L o

11, Feipis £ 2§78 &

o

Act of government of the
Republic of China or
foreign countries
(including
international /EU sanctions
such as embargo or refusal
to issue an export
license); or

14, His gduinimpr @
#«;;_,J_ﬁo

Other circumstances
approved by the Entity as
force majeure.

pushing some factories
to stop their
activities,
International/EU
sanctions with embargos
or refusal to issue an
export license. we can
see some unexpected
geopolitical
changes/decisions
resulting from
unexpected political
events sush as the

12. 2 B b B2 | C?F ° Ukraine war for example.
13. # & ST 7 s
+ o
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Where there is a
contractual dispute

arbitrationthe ones
defined by the The ICC
Rules
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between the Entity and the
Contractor, they shall
honestly, sincerely and
harmoniously work out a
solution basing on the
provisions of laws,
regulations, and the
contract, and taking into
account the public
interests, fairness, and
reasonableness. Any of
following means may be
used if they are unable to
resolve the dispute
through negotiation:

1. P2 % 8h 52 1 Rz
v Y FFRLI R £ Y
.

Refer to the Complaint
Review Board for
Government Procurement
(CRBGP) for mediation
pursuant to Article 85-1
of the Act.

2. EEXEIRLITW
KR E L AT YRR
BPRZRAIRARNER ¢
(ICC) & * ICC # L 4Lp|w

£ o




After being agreed to by
both parties of the
Contract and signing of
the arbitration agreement,
it shall be submitted to
arbitration in accordance
with the provisions of
this Contract and the ICC
Rules of Arbitration for
any types of dispute.
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B REZRP PRSI
(DF E1EMPFIFL 25 - &
Jx &3 10% -

6. & - T2 BF PP
L

Costs of machinery
equipment provided by the
Entity: None

(1) FHE1 P4
- Fwdp4 25 10% -
Installation

v
&

(Construction) Property
Loss Liability Insurance:
EUR or USD 100,000 of the
loss amount for each
accident

(2) 3=z AL FiEg:
Accident insurance for the
Third-Party:

O ®Ear= txmER 1 F

E4AY ]

[s this clause referring
to the deductibles?

If yes, as international
projects insurance
standards, we would like
to kindly propose

100, 000€ or US$

TSR Py
T TR Y
B R

A
k)




Bodily injury or death:
EUR or USD 100, 000. -

@ MydFL T FTER 1 F
Property loss: EUR or USD
100, 000. -
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Could you please precise
/ define the terms
the contract performance

expiration date’ = ? Is

fo s #5113

&9 30 p W x AT
— Rz MR IR G B
2 B g )R

TR PR A G R Dk E 2R (& it the end of the works | % 720 -] FF i3 wip|
T RR A (e R /R OR on site (SAT?), the end |3# -
F "% p BO)XA L E P ¥ of the warranty R G op R K
period, -+-? /L PpAT AR R Y
HpPUE R 2P Aot 3
® 7k
26 P##%%¥E£*” . RGP tFwis TR o Could you please precise |t
¥ 10%(=) / define the terms
2. h the contract performance
expiration date’ ~ ? Is
1t the end of the works
on site (SAT?), the end
of the warranty
period, ---?
27 P?J?f?'a‘sjéﬁif” 9 |8 XEA M (2 7 FEF Beneficiary : The Entity ANWS could be the AR GET1IEERY
»105E(=) |%&)e (excluding the liability beneficiary but the o R
Z 8 insurance) and the Contractor also should,

Contractor

therefore we propose the




3

following:
Beneficiary : The Entity
(excluding the liability
insurance) and the

winning
tenderer/Contractor’
28 | AR X | A iR AR A R AT 0 R H R L. *deifE Ak & fifbe ' 4o We kindly request to A GET1IEERY
% 10 (=) ﬁlﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%%iﬁﬁi T’EEW?Zﬁqﬁiﬁﬁ make this clause more fo A TR R TR
2. 10 W F ErieiEd e kg2 & foo precise. Cross-liability
Provided below are the related add-on clause is
add-on clauses and usually for bodily
addition insurance, but injury only
1ts content shall not pose
any restriction to the
requirements specified in
this Contract regarding
the insurance:
n o3I EHAIER
Cross-liability related
add-on clause for bodily
injury only
20 | AP B K | A EA R M R A0 o 2 H A 1. *dciE 202 Fitde iR 4o As international AR GETIEERY
% 10 i5(= ) FAERUGEARZ GEFRLE R ToRREPNFAEFREGEAT Y | projects insurance o R R T IEL -

z. 10

WP 3 e AR (5 - F s A
FEATER00F & FRYF
REE RS E AR 2,400 F
TORB R AU E - Ry
T &3 10%) -

kg2 &

Provided below are the
add-on clauses and
addition insurance, but
its content shall not pose

standards, we would like
to kindly propose
100, 000 € or US$




any restriction to the
requirements specified in
this Contract regarding
the insurance:

n AT e iE R (E -
AT AR 300 §
ARG N A AT
DATER 2,400 F 5 Ry
pRFEY A - TRy
£%F 10%) -

Neighboring property-
related add-on clause
(each individual accident

i

=

property loss:
NT$3, 000, 000. —; Maximum
cunulative liability
during insurance period:
NT$24, 000, 000. —; Upper
limit of Contractor’ s
deductibles: EUR or USD
100, 000

30
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Question:

Could you please clarify
the purpose of this
article?

TATA B & A iR AT
sHYTELRGRRY
2R TR ATAS Y LA v
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iR EEE AL
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it R AR e iAo T o 2 H O
FAOEUGEAR QR RGL & R
W% 5 A e A RR AR A 7%

Wh > 272 2 FER%) -

1. f4e AR R Nifde R4
T REpRF R EUFAE
g2 & £

Provided below are the
add-on clauses and
addition insurance, but
1ts content shall not pose
any restriction to the
requirements specified in
this Contract regarding
the insurance:

n X E A e AR BB AR
HAPHEM > L3 2 FER
Kﬁ)o

Additional clauses for
beneficiaries (Indemnities
payable directly to the
Entity, but do not include
liability insurance, and
to the Contractor).

ANWS could be the
beneficiary but the
Contractor also should,
therefore we propose the
following: °
Beneficiary : The Entity
(excluding the liability
insurance) and the
winning
tenderer/Contractor’
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Question:

Could you please clarify
the purpose of this
article?
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Insurance coverage:

(1) BaHEPEZIHFF
= RTER 3,000 3o
Maximum cumulative
liability in the annual

aggregate: NT$30, 000, 000. -

Please replace

during insurance

by “ in the
annual aggregate’ ' as

period’

the Employer’ s
Liability insurance is
on the basis of “ 1in
the annual aggregate’
(as an annual
cover).’ '

2R ARG R B
M RF T RA P
mRRE EEEH
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Insurance coverage:

2. F - X2 ppEpt
T RTE R 2,500 & o
Contractor deductible
upper limit for each
accident: EUR 60, 000. -

We propose this change
as this is quite a
standard

RGP F R G
B MRTF R EE
IS RIAEE E
S S e e
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Insurance coverage:

2. AEPMEF L TR RS
2R LB Ao
The—ehange or the
termination of any
insurance contract not
approved by the Entity
shall be void.

We kindly ask for the
removal of "The change"
from the clause, indeed,
usually agreement from
third parties to amend
our insurance policies

cannot be asked.
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B R R TR
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer
to the above mentioned
comment.

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers

AT M AR E M
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the




LEYRLFHZOH &% K Employer’ s Liability
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RRLIRCEERCAFO: SN SRR R E IS insurances? Please refer
2] ixA Hh o BreEaE p to the above mentioned
Tep ZHRL AP AL 2 s comment.
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Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers

The following sentence

should likely be amended
as follows: In the event
the Contractor fails to

submit

M
Y

i
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer
to the above mentioned
comment.

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
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Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer
to the above mentioned
comment.

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer




to the above mentioned
comment.

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers
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Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer
to the above mentioned
comment.
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Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers
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For property procurement
imported on CIF or CIP
basis, the Contractor
shall procure insurance in
accordance with the
insurance coverage
specified in the Contract.

Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances? Please refer
to the above mentioned
comment.

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
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Insurance peliey or

certificate shall be
endorsed to the order of
the Entity, upon the
presentation of relevant
documents to the bank for
negotiation.

Installation Liability
insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers
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Could you please clarify
the purpose of this
article?

44

P REEE X

%10 &5 (+

Ji
—

R SRR S8 T R
o B IRL IR 0T UM T
HoFPPEFRFLEI R
wE Sy L o Fld A2 R
Fod RO Y ERRE 22

A,\%"‘s ;\ o

Question: Could you
please clarify if you
are talking about the
Employer’ s Liability
insurance or other
insurances?

Comment: The Contractor
could provide its
Comprehensive
Installation Liability




insurance policy but for
other insurance policies
(if required?) such as
Transportation
insurance, the
Contractor could only
provide certificates due
to insurance market
practice and
requirements from the
Contractor’ s HQ and
insurers

The Contractor might no
be able not provide
payment receipt to third
parties.
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Could you please clarify
the purpose of this
article?
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The Contractor shall
comply with the Cyber
Security Management Act
and its relevant sub-laws,
and various Cyber security

The Audit will have to
be conducted in the
contractor’ s offices.
Therefore, the Parties
need to agree on how to

AN iEHFTULE 22
ORISR KB AR
TFHL o AP AT
did R R S
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specifications and
standards issued by the
Executive Yuan, and comply
with the relevant
provisions of the Entity’
s Cyber security
management and
confidentiality. In
addition, the Entity
reserves the right to
assign personnel to audit
the Contractor and its
subcontractors in an
appropriate manner agreed
by the Entity and the
Contractor prior to
conduct the audit, entrust
the competent authority of
the Cyber Security
Management Act to organize
a special team for audit,
or perform relevant audits
or inspections in other

If the
audit results do not

appropriate ways.

conform to the provisions
of the Contract, Gyber—

SeeurttyManagement—Aet—
and—tts—relevant—sub—laws—

conduct the audit with
French supervisors.

The Contractor can
commit to standards that
the Contractor is aware
of. Could you remove or
be more specific on
these Laws and
standards?

The Contractor cannot
commit now on future
standards neither.

Liquidated damages to
correct Cyber-Security
issues should be limited
to the liquidated
damages cap

R




and—varteus Cyber security
specifications as defined
in requirements 6.5.1 and
6.5.2 of the TSP included
in the Tender and—
standards—tssued-by—the-
Executive Yuan, the
improvement shall be
completed within the time
limit after the
notification from the
Entity.
to complete within the

In case of failure

time limit, overdue
liquidated damages shall
be calculated in
accordance with Paragraph
1 of Article 14 and should
be subject to the cap
defined herein.

47

LR Y

516 5 (+
)22

MP AL BAEE 2 2 LR
%ﬁiip%f AL (egp & 4
SHEREAS S B E )R E
'ylilé(covert channel) » # &1 %
EEA B AR R |
pEREL RS TRYE 2k
TR TREFPNFEE NRE R
SRR o R AT i

For the software, hardware
and documents delivered by
the Contractor, it should
first check whether there
are malicious programs
(such as virus, Worm,
Trojan horse, spyware,
etc. ) and covert channel,

We understand the
Trustee means
Contractor?

We kindly request to
remove the last sentence
as this is not a

Rt SRR
P e AFGRBGTL
% 22 FRARBE Y
AR R
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and provide proof of
security detection. 1f it
involves the use of
systems or resources not
developed by the

[t shall also

mark the content and its

Contractor.

source that are not self-
developed, and provide
authorization

certificates. The—
Contractor—shat—cltear—the-
st dirto—otd e et —md—

requirement defined in
TSP 6.5
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We propose to remove
this clause
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We propose to remove
this clause

A EAFF AL 22
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If the Contractor violates
the provisions of Items 1
to 6, 1t shall be liable
for compensation for the
damages suffered by the

The Liability cap should
include damages related
to the cyber-security

AR FUE 2Z 2
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Entity; The Contractor

shall also be responsible

for any damage to the

rights of others. In any

case, the Contractor shall

not be liable for Cyber-

Security i1ssues beyond the

maximum cap of damages
defined in the Contract.

51 [ SOW 2.1 [ SCOPE | 1. # % "The lastest 1) It is typically not 1. & % K[ Bk &5 AT
The Contractor shall deliver worldwide database" - possible to obtain and EEE S N S
the major deliverables in Table | 2. #5128k 1 A7 fF enif i2 i { & | resell the data as a (worldwide
2-1 according to the oo system supplier. Rather, |dataset) » i % %t Fx
requirements in TSP document. the data must be L AP B ST IR F
This table can be adjusted purchased directly from |3 > &% 4 7 3% 324
based on the proposal of the the data provider (e.g., | Kf > d Kf f F5
Contactor EAD). HaZFPEz Mg
2) It is a major cost- 37 o
driver to send a
colleague to Taiwan for | 2. & %-K7 B3t & 3Lk
6 months. Rather, a much | H# = 6 & ? %51 42
shorter duration and/or | FF > »4 4| % sLazE ~ #¢
some sort of remote L R I S eI S
support should be agreed | i%:c% 1 iF o
upon.
52 | SOW Table 2- | 19" ° Standard EIA 19-inch Question: WREE B8 2
1 Major Cabinet with KVM 10 1.1 19" Standard EIA 19- PRSI 1
14.

inch Cabinet with KVM

TSP3. 3.




Deliverables
list

Why ask for 10 racks if
based on our understanding
there are only 2 sites?

53

SOW Table 2-
1 Major
Deliverables
list

Layer 3 Ethernet switch 8

Question:
1.8 Layer 3 Ethernet
switch

Why ask for 8 Layer 3
switches when in the TSP
network diagrams ( “Figure
3-T7 Network connections in
NATSP”
Network connections in TIA
ATC Tower Park”™ ) only 4
Layer 3 switches appear?

and “Figure 3-8

TSP Figure 3-7 ~
Figure 3-8 &4 7+ &
W - fe ¥ %+ TSP
3.3.11.18
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SOW 5.2.5

When all equipment and spare
parts arrive to the site, the
Contractor shall support ANWS
to check Inventory.

When all equipment and
spare parts arrive to the
site, the Contractor or

1ts local representative

This allows the
contractor especially if
a foreign manufacturer
to be able to have the




shall support ANWS to
check Inventory.

support from an
officially appointed
local representative to
accomplish some tasks
that do not require a
manufacturer local
presence in country.

56 | SOW 5.4. 3 ANWS shall have the right to ANWS shall have the right i1t is not possible to ARAF R T B
item a) participate in all formal and to participate in all anticipate the AR 2 ERF o
informal testing or to formal and—informal— participation by ANWS to
designate representatives to testing or to designate "informal" testing as it
participate in such testing. representatives to 1s not clearly defined
participate in such or framed.
testing.
57| SOW 5.4.3 The Contractor SHALL support ANWS will conduct 720-Hour | We propose this AL AFRER TB
item n) ANWS to conduct 720-Hour System | System Confidence Test at | rewording for a better BETARRE e EROF o
Confidence Test at each of the |each of the sites. The undertanding.
sites. Contractor SHALL support
ANWS for this operation.
58 | SOW 5. 5.2 During the period of contract, During the period of With the new EEERET AL ERTT

the Contractor shall conduct at
least 3 Project Management
Reviews with the ANWS and its
designated representatives.
Project Management Review
meetings shall be held at the
ANWS offices. Additional
management review meetings may

contract, the Contractor
shall conduct at least 3
Project Management Reviews
with the ANWS and its
designated
representatives. Project
Management Review meetings
shall be held at the ANWS

videoconferencing
applications it is very
easy to make meetings
remotely and this helps
to reduce travel costs.

ABE TR Rt
2N EARARDR AT
7 ERHEAELA TR
AR SV 58 E3R o




be held by mutual agreement.
The Contractor shall prepare
and submit an agenda and
minutes of each meeting in
accordance with the CDRL. The
Contractor’ s local
representative shall
participate in all PMRs in its
entire duration.

offices, at least with the
presence of the
contractor’ s local
representative or by
videoconference.
Additional management
review meetings may be
held by mutual agreement.
The Contractor shall
prepare and submit an
agenda and minutes of each
meeting in accordance with
the CDRL. The Contractor’
s local representative
shall participate in all
PMRs in its entire
duration.
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SOW 5. 6. 1

The Contractor shall hold a
Design Review meeting at the
Contractor’ s office. There
will be 5 to 8 persons
representing ANWS to attend the
meeting. The Contractor shall
provide local transportation
for the ANWS personnel between
factory, airport and their
hotels. The review meeting
shall be for a period of 5

The Contractor shall hold
a Design Review meeting at
the Contractor’ s office.
There will be 5 to 8
persons representing ANWS
to attend the meeting. The
Contractor shall provide
local transportation for
the ANWS personnel between
factory, airport and their

hotels. The—reviewmeeting-

We recommend not to
require a specific
duration of review
meeting. This can be
agreed between ANWS and
the contractor.
Sometimes a shorter or
longer duration could be
needed depending on the
review meetings agenda.

ANBEEERETE
REIFFHLIDO P
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days. The agenda for the Design
Review shall be submitted at
least 14 calendar days before
the scheduled start date of the
review. The Design
documentation shall also be
submitted at that time. Minutes
of the review shall be prepared
and submitted by the Contractor
in accordance with the CDRL.

shatH—befor—a—period-of5-
days— The agenda for the
Design Review shall be
submitted at least 14
calendar days before the
scheduled start date of
the review. The Design
documentation shall also
be submitted at that time.
Minutes of the review
shall be prepared and
submitted by the
Contractor in accordance
with the CDRL.

60 | SOW 5. 8. 2 Instructions for maintaining Instructions for all the instructions and | i * 2 mp L+ T
the equipment shall also be maintaining the equipment |manuals are written in FiEE AIBHR I o
written to be understood by shall be also written in english language
skilled maintenance personnel English to be understood
who are familiar with English by skilled maintenance
as a second language. personnel who are familiar

with English as a second
language.
61 | SOW 5.9. 1c Factory training shall be Factory training shall be | The Contractor may have ARAFRER T B

conducted at the Contractor’ s
facility where the system was
integrated.

conducted at one of the
Contractor’ s facilities
wherethe system was—
integrated.

several facilities. The
system might be
integrated in a
different facility than
the training center

AP e BN o




where factory trainings

are conducted.

62 | SOW 5.9. 1g During the Factory training, During the Factory Internet access 1is ARAF R T B
the Contractor shall provide training, the Contractor provided for training AR 2 BN F o
access to the trainee during shall provide access to purposes only to be
the training period. The the trainee during the provided by the
expenses for the Internet use training hours at the Contractor within the
shall be paid by the Contractor’ s facility. The | training hours at the
Contractor. expenses for the Internet | Contractor’s facility.

use shall be paid by the
Contractor.
63 | SOW 5. 14 [System Warranty] 51 8E O AR EF SR P RO [t is a major cost- AR R AE i

The Contractor shall provide a
three-year warranty services
after the completion of Final
System Acceptance. The
Contractor shall provide an On-
site Engineer (at least 1 year
work experience with the
contractor) in the first 6
months of the warranty period.
This On-site Engineer shall
maintain, debug and tune-up
system functions for New AIS
System and shall also establish
and maintain a daily log. If
the On-site Engineer needs
extra support or expert

driver to send a

colleague to Taiwan for
6 months. Rather, a much
shorter duration and/or

some sort of remote

support should be agreed

upon.
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assistance, the Contractor as
part of the warranty shall
provide this kind of support
without any extra cost to the
ANWS. The On-site Engineer
shall work in accordance with
the official working calendar
of R.0.C and stay in NATSP or
TIA ATC Tower Park during
working hours (8 hours a day).
[f the On-site Engineer should
be unable to attend on working
hours, the Contractor shall
prolong On-site days. The On-
site Engineer shall go back to
the site for repair within 4
hours when New AIS System has a
major failure during non-
working hours. All expenses for
the On-site Engineer shall be
covered by the Contractor.

SOW 5. 14 The On-site Engineer shall go The On-site Engineer shall | the sites are located in | *# & # ' A+ F R
back to the site for repair go back to the site for north and south of M HIE IR F R
within 4 hours when New AIS repair within 24 hours Taiwan. It is very 214 e pEAR ] 3 10
System has a major failure when New AIS System has a | challenge for the S8 > FrEh A R gL
during non-working hours. All major failure during non- |qualified engineer to PERITE 4P S
expenses for the On-site working hours. All move during non working e

expenses for the On-site time within 4 hours. It




Engineer shall be covered by
the Contractor.

Engineer shall be covered
by the Contractor.

1s suggested to open to
24 hours, or allowed the
non qualified person to
take action for urgent
1ssue.
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SOW 5. 14

The Contractor shall provide a
three-year warranty services
after the completion of Final
System Acceptance. The
Contractor shall provide an On-
site Engineer (at least 1 year
work experience with the
contractor) in the first 6
months of the warranty period.
This On-site Engineer shall
maintain, debug and tune-up
system functions for New AIS
System and shall also establish
and maintain a daily log. If
the On-site Engineer needs
extra support or expert
assistance, the Contractor as
part of the warranty shall
provide this kind of support
without any extra cost to the
ANWS. The On-site Engineer
shall work in accordance with
the official working calendar

The Contractor shall
provide a three-year
warranty services after
the completion of Final
System Acceptance. The
Contractor shall provide
an On-site Engineer
(trained by the
manufactuer on the AIM
system prior to the start
of the warranty period) in
the first 6 months of the
warranty period. This On-
site Engineer shall
maintain, debug and tune-
up system functions for
New AIS System and shall
also establish and
maintain a daily log. If
the On-site Engineer needs
extra support or expert
assistance, the Contractor
as part of the warranty

We recommend to update
this requirement not to
be based on the work
experience with the
Contractor but mainly on
the training and
knowledge of the
solution that will be
implemented by the
contractor.
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of R.0.C and stay in NATSP or
TIA ATC Tower Park during
working hours (8 hours a day).
[f the On-site Engineer should
be unable to attend on working
hours, the Contractor shall
prolong On-site days. The On-
site Engineer shall go back to
the site for repair within 4
hours when New AIS System has a
major failure during non-
working hours. All expenses for
the On-site Engineer shall be
covered by the Contractor.

shall provide this kind of
support without any extra
cost to the ANWS. The On-
site Engineer shall work
in accordance with the
official working calendar
of R.0.C and stay in NATSP
or TIA ATC Tower Park
during working hours (8
hours a day). If the On-
site Engineer should be
unable to attend on
working hours, the
Contractor shall prolong
On-site days. The On-site
Engineer shall go back to
the site for repair within
4 hours when New AIS
System has a major failure
during non-working hours.
All expenses for the On-
site Engineer shall be
covered by the Contractor.
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SOW 5.14. 4

[System Warranty |

The Contractor shall provide
New AIS System database update
at each AIRAC cycle with

g &~

[t 1s typically not
possible to obtain and
resell the data as a
system supplier. Rather,
the data must be

NEARFE R ERDEF
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worldwide dataset during
warranty period.

purchased directly from
the data provider (e.g.,
EAD) by the end user.
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SOW 5.14.6

The Contractor shall provide
all replacement spare parts
that are required during the
If a
replacement spare part that is

warranty period.

taken from ANWS s spare parts
inventory shall be replaced
within 45 calendar days. All
parts shall be repaired by the
Contractor at the Contractor’ s
facilities at no additional
cost to ANWS during the
warranty period, including
shipping costs, 1nsurance
premiums, relevant taxes (if
any), and other charges thus
incurred. At the end of the
warranty period, the Contractor
shall repair all failed

components.

The Contractor shall
provide all replacement
spare parts that are
required during the

If a
replacement spare part
that is taken from ANWS' s
spare parts inventory

warranty period.

shall be replaced within
90 calendar days. All
parts shall be repaired by
the Contractor or its
local representative at
the Contractor’ s
facilities at no
additional cost to ANWS
during the warranty
period, including shipping
costs, 1nsurance premiums,
relevant taxes (if any),
and other charges thus

incurred. At the end of

Considering the global
logistic and chip crisis
impacting lead times for
Hardware production and
availability we kindly
propose this updated
requirement.

ﬁjzz@a4ﬂ%,&
PRI G % 14 54
MR TFRELITE o




the warranty period, the
Contractor shall repair
all failed components.
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SOW 5. 15

The contractor shall be

responsible for shipment of all
equipment, and spare parts to

the site.

The contractor shall be
responsible for shipment
of all equipment, and
spare parts to the site
under DAP or CIP
INCOTERMS.

1t 1s important to
precise the shipment
INCOTERM expected by
ANWS as it may impact
the shipment cost for
both ANWS and contractor
DDP (Delivered Duty
Paid) means that all the
customs duties, handling
charges, local
transportations, taxes
applicable in Taiwan are
under the contractor’ s
responsibility. For a
foreign company willing
to bid and be in direct
contract with ANWS, this
would mean to bear high
costs to create a local
branch. therefore this
request to kindly
replace by CIP incoterms
or DAP incoterms.

Avg L tygnd
£ A4ERpk$ DDP
(Delivered Duty

Paid) P &3 frig 2 b

24 e
iE it




69 | SOW 5.15.5 [Preparation, packaging, Shipment of material and Typically, our customers | 3k &% #ui4 % " o &
packing and marking] equipment may be by have storage rooms EFRND 18- S g N % ]
Shipment of material and sea/air freight. Storage available anyway B RERERiERA
equipment may be by sea/air shall be the AR et el
freight. Storage shall be the responsibility of the
responsibility of the Customer.
Contractor.

70 | SOW 6.1 The Contractor shall accomplish | The Contractor shall AL RF R TR

the installation, testing and
720-hour system confidence test
of all the New AIS System prior
to September 30, 2024. The
implementation schedule planned
by ANWS is presented in Table
6-1.

The sequence of events leading
up to the completion of the
720-hour system confidence test
and the elapsed time prior to
this major system
implementation milestone shall
also be met unless there is
mutual agreement between the
ANWS and the Contractor to
change them.

accomplish the
installation, testing and
720-hour system confidence
test of all the New AIS
System prior to September
30, 2024. The
implementation schedule
planned by ANWS is
presented in Table 6-1.

The sequence of events
leading up to the
completion of the 720-hour
system confidence test and
the elapsed time prior to
this major system
implementation milestone
shall also be met unless
there i1s mutual agreement
between the ANWS and the

The Design Review,
happening at an early
stage of the project, we
kindly recommend to have
a discussion on the
project schedule at this
moment in case there is
any change needed on the
sequence of events
leading up to the
completion of the 720-
hour system confidence
test, following
discussions between ANWS
and the contractor.

PRES 1 E




Contractor to change them.

In particular, after (or
during) the Design Review
meeting ANWS and the
Contractor shall agree if
the implementation
schedule must be changed
as a result of the
decisions made at that

meeting.
71 |SOW Table 6-1. T e The bid award date is AEPRHFERT T
E TRER P oz
New AIS e v - ¥ ]lunknown but the contract [112# 3 7 & A4k s
MR L R TN Notice of award ] . . L, -~
SyStem Completion of Kick-Off Meeting (First Project meeting) May 13, 2022 SREECEEl E5:552) - performance per 1 Od 1S t"-ri:ﬁ_‘ K‘L )Ié' ;E E '%E fg\!:'j‘
. A Y 5308 3 3 Augest 31, 2023 Completion of ik 0F Metkng [Firs Project meeting) = . . . 1 s P

Implementation| compistion of system pesign neview oo 31, FROTE: i fixed. Therefore it is VN I AR e § )

AR 2 RS RFREM SRIEIEEaE - e - Y ,_»4
SChedu ]. e Completion of Second Project meeting tovember 15, 2023 (onpléin fcn{p.;gennging i di f f icult fOI‘ the % i.i\ N N %_ _‘EF -;?g ? il
AT R R R ) R e s . o w1z
znmilla]tlun of Factory Training (System Maintenance | December 31, 2023 T :.'m e . manufacturers to est 1mate ‘::l; 'E‘_ 4 fg ‘:] ;E'F RE\I 177 ;jaé F]’}
DUrse aciony Training {Operator course] e . N Y ~ e
LheAumbadnan || rebruary 25, z02 s the performance period. It[z7p # = ;4R 2 -
ompletion of Factory Training (Operator course!

n— March 31, 2024 e should be revised to a
Completion of Factory Acceptance Test b .
Compatin of e Pofact masting sune 15,2024 i - |fixed number of days for
xﬁ_b *ﬁk*& ite k Nance an( alon [rzining Lourse
Comphotion of Systor Installstion June 30, 2024 smiss contract performance from
T AL P e ML R D luly 31, 2024 s .
completion of Site Maintenance and Operation s
Completion of pe AT the date of bid award, so
:;:’;:::::‘:snp Accaptance Test Augestas, 20m Warrariy Completion a-:;T:::::;i::en:f;:wcm aS tO faCi 1 i tate
B, 720 o) BHE - A September 30, 2024 Pecepiance

Completion of 720-hour system confidence test
o

Warranty Completion

R o
Gk 3 g-hm -
Provide warranty of
a period of 3 years
after the
eamplétion of Final
System Acceptance.

manufacturers to evaluate
their contract performance
capabilities




72 |CDRL Table 2-1|[Table 2-1. Document List D03 System/Sub System The System/Subsystem ATREFERT R A
Delivery and Distribution Segment Specification or at |Design Description (SSDD) [ & & fof s sk %
Requirements] least System/Subsystem provides a sufficient HékT oG Fw ok
Design Description (SSDD) level of details and R RV REE
D03 System/Sub System Segment description for an AIM
Specification system and can be provided
30 days prior to the
Design Review in
opposition to the
System/Sub System Segment
Specification.
73 | TSP 3.3.6/3 |[AIXM Server] The full length servers Some equipment like ALAR LR T B
The equipment SHALL be installed [SHALL be installed in the switches, routers, edge BECARRE 2 ERF o
in the cabinet by rack slide cabinet by rack slide rails |[servers do not have slides
rails to facilitate swift to facilitate swift uploads |rails mechanism.
uploads and replacements. and replacements.
74 | TSP 3.3.6/6 |[[AIXM Server] The server SHALL be 2 Intel 16-cores Xeon Gold|# i, % #-& 3735 BIR
The server SHALL be installed installed with 2 Intel 12- (6200 series 2. 9GHz CPUs LS L N 0 R i
with 2 Intel 16-cores Xeon Gold |cores Xeon Gold 5200 series |are not industry standard |k < 2 p % o

6200 series 2.9GHz CPUs or other
equivalent/higher performance
processors.

2.2GHz CPUs or other
equivalent/higher
performance processors.

requirements for an AIM
system. The 5200 Xeon cpu
are powerful enough to
provide a AIM system. The
highest frequency are not
needed because the CPU is
not a bottleneck on AIM
systenm.




75 | TSP 3.3.6/10 |[AIXM Server] The server SHALL have a We recommend to leave this|# 4% #-€ 37:% 5 PR
The server SHALL have a dual- dual-channel SAS raid requirement quite broad as|EBH = F & > T i3 :x4p
channel SAS raid controller with |controller each ach manufacturer has |~ & p % o
2 GB cache and supporting RAID |supporting RAID 0, 1, 5. his own architecture to
0, 1, b. meet the operational and
maintenance requirements.
For example, when using
only RAIDI volumes or HBA
disks (in the case of
software defined storage),
cache on controller is not
needed.
76 | TSP 3.3.6/11 |[AIXM Server] The server SHALL adopt We recommend to leave this|&KF ¥ i TSP % % 3% !
The server SHALL adopt at least |either hard disk with at requirement quite broad as|igR > % o
5 520GB SAS hard drive with least 5 520GB SAS and each ach manufacturer has
10, 000 rpm or higher. 10, 000 rpm or better, or his own architecture to
alternative solution from |meet the operational and
the market with the same or |maintenance requirements.
better capacity. There are alternative
solutions can be better to
the requied one that are
easily findable and
available in the market.
77 | TSP 3.3.6/18 |[AIXM Server] The server SHALL be Technologies available in |-k7 ¥ i& TSP % % 3% )

The server SHALL be equipped
with 3 or more 100/1000 Mbps
Ethernet ports

equipped with 3 or more
100/1000 Mbps (or higher
bandwith) Ethernet ports

the market are with higher
bandwith than the one
requested.

B % o




78 | TSP 3.3.6/18 |[AIXM Server] The server SHOULD be An integrated DVD EFmR4 & DVD
The server SHALL be equipped equipped with an 8X or reader/writer is not BEAHFMIFITE R K
with an 8X or faster DVD faster DVD reader/writer. needed due to the B ¥ ik TSP R 2 4% 41 ik
reader/writer. possibility to boot on ko

CD/DVD image using
management port. If really
needed an external CD/DVD
1s enough for special
cases (failure of
management port).

79 | TSP 3.3.7/2 |[AIS Server ~ Web Server] The full length servers Some equipment like ALAR LR T B
The equipment SHALL be installed [SHALL be installed in the switches, routers, edge BECARRE 2 ERF o
in the cabinet by rack slide cabinet by rack slide rails |[servers do not have slides
rails to facilitate swift to facilitate swift uploads |rails mechanism.
uploads and replacements. and replacements.

80 TSP [AIS Server ~ Web Server] The server SHALL be 2 Intel 16-cores Xeon Gold|# i & #-& 373 PR

3.3.7/b The server SHALL be installed installed with 2 Intel 12- (6200 series 2.3GHz CPUs LS L N 0 R i
with 4 Intel 16-cores Xeon Gold |cores Xeon Gold 5200 series |are not industry standard |k < 2 p % o

5200 series 2.3GHz CPUs or other
equivalent/higher performance
processors.

2.2GHz CPUs or other
equivalent/higher
performance processors.

requirements for an AIM
system. The 5200 Xeon cpu
are powerful enough to
provide a AIM system. The
highest frequency are not
needed because the CPU is
not a bottleneck on AIM
systenm.




81 TSP [AIS Server ~ Web Server] The server SHALL be 4 CPUs is very unusual and|# 3 & #-€ 373:% 5 PR
3.3.7/5 The server SHALL be installed installed with 2 Intel 16- |not needed for our BT Fo T ecap
with 4 Intel 16-cores Xeon Gold |cores Xeon Gold 6200 series |[solution. B2 i2p g o
5200 series 2.3GHz CPUs or other |2. 9GHz CPUs or other
equivalent/higher performance equivalent/higher
Processors. performance processors.
82 TSP [AIS Server ~ Web Server] RAM capacity of the server |We recommend to leave this|A i % #¥-& 3735 #IR
3.3.7/7 RAM capacity of the server SHALL |[SHALL be at least 64GB requirement quite broad as|EBH ¥ F & > T i :tqp
be at least 128 GB. each ach manufacturer has |~ #p % o
his own architecture to
meet the operational and
maintenance requirements.
As 20 GB of RAM should be
more than enough for each
application component, 64
GB RAM per server is
enough.
83 | TSP 3.3.7/9 |[AIS Server ~ Web Server] The server SHALL have a We recommend to leave this|# 4% #-€ 37: 5 PR
The server SHALL have a dual- dual-channel SAS raid requirement quite broad as|EBH ¥ F K> T i3 :z4p

channel SAS raid controller with
2 GB cache and
supporting RAID 0, 1, 5.

controller
supporting RAID 0, 1, 5.

each ach manufacturer has
his own architecture to
meet the operational and
maintenance requirements.
For example, when using
only RAIDI volumes or HBA
disks (in the case of

software defined storage),

B2 Eph R o




cache on controller is not

needed.
84 | TSP 3.3.7/16 |[AIS Server ~ Web Server] The server SHALL be Technologies available in |&7 ¥ & TSP R % 3%
The server SHALL be equipped equipped with 3 or more the market are with higher|ifR > % o
with 3 or more 100/1000 Mbps 100/1000 Mbps (or higher bandwith than the one
Ethernet ports. bandwith) Ethernet ports requested.
85 | TSP 3.3.8/5 |[Firewall] RAM capacity of the As 2 GB of RAM is enough |§#=Hmxa i+ H & >
RAM capacity of the workstation |workstation SHALL be at for AIM application and AR I RYBER -
SHALL be at least 16 GB. least 8 GB. the Operating System need
2Gb, 8GB is a standard for
workstation.
86 TSP [Firewall ] The workstation SHALL be A 4 threads/32 core CPU is|§#=m®k i@ * H & >
3.3.8/6 The workstation SHALL be installed with a dual-core |enough on workstation to |#3 3 && HEE o
installed with a quad-core CPU |and 4 threads CPU or work with AIM
or faster. The CPU usage rate faster. The CPU usage rate |applications.
SHALL be below 50% when running |SHALL be below 50% when
essential application software. |running essential
application software.
87 TSP [Firewall] Firewall SHOULD Support Having a firewall ~ 738 5 should i 7 > B
3.3.12/4 |Firewall SHOULD Support concurrent session 100 000 |[supporting concurrent BP AN PHER

concurrent session 2 Million.

Or more.

session 2 million seems
quite oversized and not
protecting more against
cyber threat.

100, 000 session at the
same time is quite well
sized.

wo TELFRIKL




88

TSP
3.3.12/5

[Firewall ]

Firewall SHOULD Support New
sessions per second 15 000 or
more.

Firewall SHOULD Support New
sessions per second 15 000
or more.

Having a firewall
supporting a new session
per second 200000 seems
quite oversized and not
protecting more against
cyber threat.

15 000 new session per
second 1s enough for
thousand of simultaneous
users.

* 78 % should :Z 78 » By
BPAp PHER
o T FRIE

89

TSP
3.3.12/8

[Firewall ]

Firewall SHOULD support at least
500, 000 Concurrent Sessions and
20,000 newly initiated Sessions.

Firewall SHOULD support at
least 1000 Concurrent
Sessions and 500 newly
initiated Sessions or more.

Having a firewall
supporting at least

500, 000 Concurrent
Sessions and 20, 000 newly
initiated Sessions seems
quite oversized and not
protecting more against
cyber threat.

For an AIM system, a
maximum of 500
simultaneous links is
enough.

~7% % should £ 78 » Fy
R SRS 5
G Y ELTRE
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TSP
3.3.12/10

[Firewall ]

Firewall SHOULD support 2Gbps
SSL VPN Throughput and up to
10Gbps Throughput IPsec VPN.

Firewall SHOULD support 150
Mbps (or more) SSL VPN
Throughput and up to 300
Mbps (or more)

Throughput IPsec VPN.

Having a firewall
supporting 2Gbps SSL VPN
Throughput and up to
10Gbps throughput IPsec
VPN seems quite oversized
and not protecting more

* 38 % should i 78 > B
BPANE PHER
o TEIFHRE




against cyber threat.

150 Mbps SSL VPN
Throughput and up to 300
Mbps throughput IPsec VPN
1s enough.

91

TSP
3.6.7

[Application Software]
The contractor SHOULD deliver
the source codes.

Regarding the request to
deliver the Source Code of
the products, | IR
have understood the
requisite as follow:
The Company must give the
source code only in case
of a SW development
specifically made for and
paid by the Authority, it
1s not requested for COTS
SW products.
In case our understanding
1s wrong and the request
is also for the COTS SW
source code, is it
acceptable for the
Authority to proceed with
an Escrow Agreement
between the Authority and
the Contractor, where the
Source Code can be in case
“used” by the Authority

ARARRER T
BrripM Y EpN R o




only in case of Contractor
liquidation, dissolution
or bankruptcy?

92 TSP [Application Software] The contractor SHOULD Source codes are typically|® & L F & 5 » T #
3.6.7 The contractor SHOULD deliver deliver the source codes to [not handed to a customer. |i3:zAphf = 2 p % o
the source codes. an Escrow provider/agent. However, handing source
codes to an Escrow
provider/agent is
possible.
93 TSP [System Functions—General ] =3 # TThe system SHALL B FAR I Ry
4.1.4 The system SHALL have the regularly query ANWS TR ZTEG T
ability to convert address Directory server for the update e P4 o
format between AFTN and X400. latest EDS directory data
The system SHALL regularly query [via X.500 or LDAP
ANWS Directory server for the protocol ; 2. SHALL ¥ %
latest EDS directory data via SHOULD -
X. 500 or LDAP protocol, and
SHALL keep a client-side address
mapping reference as the basis
for conversion.
94 TSP [Static data] 3% 3% #- SHALL #< % SHOULD - % feg frar 7R
4.2.4/7 The data update format SHALL ATXM 2 ARINC 424 2 #&

include ARINC 424formatted
files.

FHENLL > A%




95 TSP [Web Application Content ] The Web Application SHALL |Typically, only internal |#&if< (2P &<
4.3.1/6 The Web Application SHALL allow |allow authorized users to |operators shall be allowed|¥ %J*-ﬁéﬁié FPL & A
authorized users to submit submit flight plans to send actual FPLs BA kA AERE
flight plans (FPL and RPL) and |proposals (FPL proposals AN FERG o
amendments thereto in ICAO and RPL proposals) and
format. (Refer TSP Subsection amendments thereto in ICAO
4.7 FPL Requirements) format. (Refer TSP
Subsection 4.7 FPL
Requirements). The direct
submission of actual FPLs
to arbitrary addresses
shall be prohibited.
96 TSP [Web Application management ] When using tablet devices, Tablet devices are much |~ & F & * ﬁ*?? i*
4.3.2/3 When using mobile devices, a a tablet -friendly design |more common for flight FET 5 % LT
mobile-friendly design (e.g. (e.g. responsive web preparation than mobile |[# & B % ¥ 3Fény F3F
responsive web design) SHALL be |design) SHALL be provided, |phones. Tz F R
provided, excluding mobile excluding mobile
application (APP). application (APP).
97 TSP [Web Application management ] Authorized users SHOULD be |We suggest to remove this |# 78 i3k 4
4.3.2.4/d |Authorized users SHALL be able |able to maintain Web pages |requirement as it is

to maintain Web pages layout and
content using tools provided,
which can alter Web pages,
including navigation menus and
links.

layout and content using
tools provided, which can

alter Web pages, including

navigation menus and links.

usually not recommended to
alter Web pages.

Amongst many
considerations, there are
some cybersecurity
considerations that
prevent from being able to
modify dynamically Web




pages even by an
authorized user.

Some intermediate
capabilities could be

discussed.
98 TSP [Web Application management ] The Web Application SHOULD |We propose to "SHOULD" for|# 38 i&:x#-5 » 3% 1%

4.3.2.9 The Web Application SHALL meet |meet the following response |this requirement as the
the following response time time requirement in the measure of this metrics is
requirement in the context of 40 |[context of 40 users quite subjective and
users performing simultaneously: |performing simultaneously: |depends on many factors
a. A standard text query of less |a. A standard text query of |(CPU, bandwidths at the
than 7 seconds 80% of the time. |less than 7 seconds 80% of |[time of measurement..... ).
b. Graphical information query |the time. How does ANWS measure the
of less than 10 seconds 80% of |b. Graphical information metrics?
the time. query of less than 10
c. An integrated briefing seconds 80% of the time.
including Text (NOTAM c. An integrated briefing
information + METAR/TAF) and MET |including Text (NOTAM
Charts for a flight (a route or |information + METAR/TAF)
narrow-route briefing) of less |and MET Charts for a flight
than 15 seconds 80% of the time. |(a route or narrow-route

briefing) of less than 15
seconds 80% of the time.
99 TSP [Airspace graphics display "...are within or We understand the user *ERN R ATl "user-
4.4.2.6/e |interface] overlapping with a user- would define a geometry toldesignated airspace"

Display NOTAM that are active at
a specific time or time period,
and the space described by the

designated geometry..."

be used as a filter (but
not an "airspace").

gt * ¥ ARG KT
BLE BRLEE o




qualifiers coordinates, radius,
upper/lower limit are within or
overlapping with a user-
designated airspace.

(E. q., a user-designated
cylindrical space or a
rectangular or polygon area with
specified height range)

100 TSP [Airspace graphics display Display NOTAM that are We understand it’s a typo.|# 78 & &+ 4
4.4.2.6/f |interface] active at a specific time
Display NOTAM that are active at |or time period , and the
a specific time or time period , [space described by the
and the space described by the [Qualifiers Coordinates ,
Qualifiers Coordinates , Radius, [Radius, upper/lower limit
upper/lower limit are within or |are within or overlapping
overlapping with, the with, the stereoscopic
stereoscopic cylinder (radius cylinder (radius can be
can be specified) continuum , or |specified) continuum , or a
a stereoscopic square cylinder |[stereoscopic square
continuum (vertical and lateral |eylHader continuum
ranges can be designated) along |(vertical and lateral
the FPL route. ranges can be designated)
along the FPL route.
101 TSP [NOTAM creation] £33 "send extra copies to A % % 5o NOTAM #4p B 55
4.5.1/2 The system SHALL have configurable AMHS AL R K g T

functionality to receive NOTAM
proposal via The Web Application

addresses ; %4 #z 5 SHOULD -
Thave functionality to
receive NOTAM proposal via

AMHS UA » 2 #3554 4 B
ﬁ?%%ﬁo




and send extra copies to
configurable AMHS addresses.

The Web Application | ¥ fd¥
$ * SHALL -

102 [NOTAM process] 1= 2% #- SHALL #x= 5 SHOULD - i [CAO i » »2Hp A2 8
The system SHALL notify the operator 3B 2 iR
Top when NOTAM validity (including PERM v AIP SUP % # > i
45.2/15 NOTAM) exceeds 3 months (can be NOTAM Proposal z. »xc#p
configurable between 90-92 days). AZE3 B A RK
PR A BiLg » i
EARM TR R
103 [NOTAM promulgation] 1 3% 4% SHALL #< % SHOULD - AIFERER A TR o
The system SHALL automatically list all
received NOTAM proposals in a default
TSP sorting order based on effective
4.5.3/1 date/time. High Priority (configurable
lead time of item B) SHALL be red-
coloured and positioned at the top of
the defined list.
104 [NOTAM promulgation] Only specific users SHALL |Functionality shall be A IE~ P T
TSP Only specific system workstations SHALL|be permitted to approve bound to user rights 302k 7 PEE A R H
4.5.3/6 be permitted to approve NOTAM issued [NOTAM issued for the Taipei |rather than physical SIS R
for the Taipei FIR. FIR. workstations.
105 [Process of other NOF NOTAM] BRI AIE Reusing NOTAM numbers can |4 % & St/ F i # d®
The system SHALL have the capability to lead to inconsistencies in|2 2 508 € 45 2. & *F
Tep re-use NOTAM numbers, when the recipient systems. It is |4 > AR B9
45.4/7 maximum number for a given NOTAM highly discouraged to use |» %% o

series is reached during the year (i.e.
when 9999/22 is reached in September
22) and being able to handle a

this procedure, better use
additional NOTAM series




reception of a NOTAMN, NOTAMR
(including Checklist automated
processing) or NOTAMC and properly
re-calculating the database consistency
and coherence for those NOTAM

message still missing.

106 [Process of other NOF NOTAM] We propose to remove this |This requirement does not
The system SHALL have the capability to |[requirement, as it is not |meet the ICAO rules.
re-use NOTAM numbers, when the compliant with ICAO rules. |If a system starts to
maximum number for a given NOTAM reuse NOTAM numbers, the
series is reached during the year (i.e. detection of missing NOTAM
when 9999/22 is reached in September is not possible anymore. |# % A& F iv 4 T
TSP 22) and being able to handle a The ANSP has to plan such |22 58 € 4 2. B *F §
4.5.4/7 reception of a NOTAMN, NOTAMR cases and use different |#wo2 > AIFEZREH
(including Checklist series. G o
automatedprocessing) or NOTAMC
and properly re-calculating the
database consistency and
coherence for those notam message
still missing.
107 [NOTAM management] ERHP “$ *IE < Modifying a foreign NOTAM |& %~ 2@ & Sudk
TSP The system SHALL have the functionality 1s highly discouraged. EERIE 4 24 [CAO
4.5.5/12 to modify validated international Only the source should do [#& 7% NOTAM z_ &t # -
NOTAM. that.
108 Tep [Checklist] 1% 3k #- SHALL =< 5 SHOULD - AIFEZERP TG o
The system SHALL have the capability to
4.5.7/6

automatically process incoming NOTAM




Checklist, upon activation of related

system variables.

109

TSP
4.6.2/5

[PIB content and type]

The system and the Web Application
SHALL provide the following PIB queries
functionality:

a. Airport type: allowing user to retrieve
TAM (NOTAM, SNOWTAM, BIRDTAM,
Non NOTAM information) and/or MET
have been published for a list of
airports.

b. Country type: allowing user to
retrieve TAM (NOTAM, SNOWTAM,
BIRDTAM, Non NOTAM information)
and/or MET have been published for a
country.

c. Cylinder type: allowing user to
retrieve NOTAM located in a given
cylinder centered on a point and radius
(as stated in the Q-line).

d. FIR type: allowing user to retrieve
TAM (NOTAM, SNOWTAM, ASHTAM,
Non NOTAM information) and/or MET
have been published for a list of FIR.

e. Location type: allowing user to
retrieve TAM (NOTAM, SNOWTAM,
BIRDTAM, Non NOTAM information)
and/or MET have been published for a

#

29
R

| 923

;]E

BIRDTAM » 2 ICAO % 1
DT o

4
g

BIRDTAM is not an
official ICAO term and is
not in universal use. For
bird hazards, NOTAMs
should be used (there are
specific NOTAM code "HX"
for bird hazard).

A IEZR R TG o




list of Airport and FIR.

f. Object type: allowing user to retrieve
NOTAM which have been linked to a
static data (fixes, obstacle, airspace,
sub-FIR,).

g. By Qfir: allowing user to retrieve all
NOTAM which Q-FIR matches the given
FIR.

h. Summary: allowing user to make a

summary of all NOTAM for a given NOF.

110 [Flight Plan check] The system SHALL have the |Less restrictive on the AIBEZRER TG o
The system SHALL have the capability to |capability to display the software design.
TSP display the syntax and semantic errors |syntax and semantic errors
4.7.2/4 warnings in a list with a scroll bar on the|warnings in a list with a
same page of FPL/ATS messages. scroll bar in a user-
friendly way.
111 [Repetitive flight plan(RPL)] The system SHALL have the |This gives the freedom to |#T# &% ¥ it id =+ F &
The system SHALL have the capability to |[capability to generate FPLs |define the time period FTig exr 3 RPL - 42 pF
generate FPLs for all scheduled RPLin |for all scheduled RPL in individually per RPL. P
the RPL database at a certain time the RPL database at a
period before EOBT subject to certain definable time
TSP adjustable system configuration and period before EOBT and
4.7.5/15 process them accordingly: process them accordingly:

a. Automatically distribute the FPL to
pre-assigned addressees and store it in
the FPL database.

b. Sort it in the FPL queue list for

manual processing if no pre-assigned




addressees exists for that FPL. The
message origin field in the FPL queue
list SHALL be displayed as an identifiable
RPL originator.

c. Sort it in the FPL queue List for
manual processing if a FPL with the
same ltem 7-ACFT ID, Item 13-DEP AD,
ltem 16-DEST AD, Item 18-DOF already
exists in the FPL database regardless of
Item 13-EOBT. The message origin field
in the FPL queue list SHALL be displayed

as an identifiable RPL originator.

112 [Repetitive flight plan(RPL)] The system SHALL have the |The content and status
The system SHALL have the capability to|capability to check the should be checked as early|# 7 iz & & » =i -
check the status and content of FPL status and content of FPL |as possible.
Top generated for all scheduled RPLs in the |generated for all scheduled
47.5/16 FPL database within a certain time RPLs in the FPL database
period after generated subject to s e e e —
adjustable system configuration. pertod—arer—oeneratod—
stbtect—to—adpustable—
¥ o
113 TSP System configurations SHALL be |Some system configurations [Some "system AR AR R TB
4.10.8 able to modify without SHALL be able to modify configurations" (for BEcAph e ER O o

interrupting system operation.

without interrupting system
operation.

example BIOS
configuration, network
parameters, Hardware
redundancy level, ...)
cannot be changed without




interrupting system

operation.
114 TSP The system SHALL be able to The system SHALL be able to |we propose this change to |# & L 235 » & #
4.10.10 allow 24 M&C workstations to log |allow 4 M&C workstations to |be consistent with § AR B EpF o
in and operate simultaneously. log in and operate 3.3.8.12.a
simul taneously.
115|TSP 4.10.11/12([Alarm] The types of alarms SHALL |Nowadays alarms are no N NI R N
The types of alarms SHALL be be configurable as a sound, |longer printed out but iBiTApRE 2 ERNOE o

configurable as a sound, image

or automatic printout.

visual alarm or automatic
email (or automatic

digitally stored to

facilitate event analysis.

printout).

116 TSP [Account Management ] The system SHALL be able to [Disabling user accounts rIE 2 AP G SRV
6.1.2 The system SHALL be able to set |disable a user account if |which are used regularly |3 = % ‘En§9*;k+5%iz.
the expired time for user the user does not log in to |might be dangerous. R A PR
account. When the expired time |[the system for a - BRERN AT >

1s reached, the system SHALL configurable number of iﬁt*%’“" AR

automatically disable the user |days. AERREF AR RS
account. KEARRY » ZRE
R A 2 ? 2 %
BT R RGER Y K
52 '-"Iﬁ); YA R B

2B

117 TSP The contractor SHALL perform The contractor SHALL Considering the limited |[A* 284 FA% 273
6.5.1 source code scanning, perform source code exposure and safety level |[&+ & > B h & G

penetration testing and
vulnerability scanning before
declaring that all project tasks
have been completed, and after

scanning, penetration
testing and vulnerability
scanning before declaring
that all project tasks have

of the AIM system, those
requirements need to be

aligned on typical ATM

products (Critical

= 9-10

R AT




each software change during the
warranty period, and SHALL
provide the report to ANWS. If
any vulnerability that need to
be fixed (CVSS Score 7.0 or
above) are found, the contractor
SHALL fix relevant system
vulnerabilities before
delivering to ANWS.

been completed, and after
each software change during
the warranty period, and
SHALL provide the report to
ANVS.
exploitable and critical
(CVSS Score 9 or above)
vulnerability is found, the
contractor SHALL fix
relevant vulnerabilities

[f any known,

before delivering to ANWS.

as per NIST
https://nvd. nist. gov/vuln-
metrics/cvss). Contractor
PSIRT shall monitor and
alert for known or newly
discovered vulnerabilities
impacting the project
during warranty in
complement with 6.5.2 ANWS
periodical inspections.

118

TSP
6.5. 1

The contractor SHALL perform
source code scanning,
penetration testing and
vulnerability scanning before
declaring that all project tasks
have been completed, and after
each software change during the
warranty period, and SHALL
provide the report to ANWS. If
any vulnerability that need to
be fixed (CVSS Score 7.0 or
above) are found, the contractor
SHALL fix relevant system
vulnerabilities before
delivering to ANWS.

The contractor SHALL
perform source code
scanning, penetration
testing and vulnerability
scanning before declaring
that all project tasks have
been completed, and before
each Software Maintenance
Release annually delivery
during warranty period, and
SHALL provide the report to
ANWS. If any vulnerability
that need to be fixed (CVSS
Score 7.0 or above) are
found, the contractor SHALL
fix relevant system

In case of installation,
during the warranty
period, of a software
patch to fix a bug, it is
not relevant to perform
penetration tests and
vulnerability scanning.
Indeed, we recommend to
perform this vulnerability
scanning annually before
each software maintenance
release for more efficency

and relevancy.

ALAR LR T B
AR e PR o




vulnerabilities before
delivering to ANWS.

119

TSP
6.5.2

During the warranty period, ANWS
will periodically conduct system
security inspection and cyber
security health diagnosis. If
any vulnerability that need to
be fixed (CVSS Score T or above)
are found, the contractor SHALL
fix relevant system
vulnerabilities.

During the warranty period,
ANWS will periodically
conduct system security
inspection and cyber
security health diagnosis.
[f any known, exploitable
and critical (CVSS Score 9
or above) vulnerability is
found, the contractor SHALL
fix relevant system
vulnerabilities.

Considering the limited
exposure and safety level
of the AIM system, those
requirements need to be
aligned on typical ATM
products (Critical = 9-10
as per NIST
https://nvd. nist. gov/vuln-
metrics/cvss). Contractor
PSIRT shall monitor and
alert for known or newly
discovered vulnerabilities
impacting the project
during warranty in
complement with 6.5.2 ANWS

periodical inspections.
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other

The evaluation criterion seems
to be based on the quality of
the bidder’ s response to the
following 5 macro areas:

a. Professional
capability and experiences

b. Technologies and
Services

C. Support

[t is not clear what
scoring 1s associated to
the 5 areas and whether
there is a minimum scoring
threshold to be met for
each of them. For example,
how are the requirements
assessed in document
A06_4_TSP? Is the bidder

obliged to be compliant

WA D A OB
RFHE - 55
F AR R AR
Ao




Management

d.

€.

Cyber Security

Cost

with all mandatory
requirements or is there a
minimum threshold of
compliancy to be met?

121

other

In order for CAAT to
benefit from [l highest
quality proposal, we kindly
ask to publish the official
tender after Christmas
time, due to possible
operational delays from
22nd December 2022 until
Tth January 2023.




